Mitchell WTP Residuals and Emerging Contaminants Improvement Project
Prequalification Re-Advertisement

October 20, 2025

The following information is being issued as an addendum to the Subcontractor Pre-Qualification
for the Mitchell WTP Residuals and Emerging Contaminants Improvement Project.

Due to City of Greensboro procurement requirements, the period for pre-qualification for the
following Informal Bid Packages is being re-advertised.

- Jobsite Sanitation

- Temporary Site Security Fence

- Jobsite Dumpsters and Waste Removal
- Office Trailer Steps and Decking

Contractors wishing to submit SOQs for either of these Bid Packages have until 2 PM on October
31st.

Revised Schedule for the Electrical and I&C Bid Packages
- Pre-Qualifications due on 10/31/2025 @ 2:00 PM EDT
- Bid Advertisement on 11/3/25 through Building Connected
- Bids Due on 11/20/2025

As a reminder, Prequalification documents can be obtained through the City of Greensboro Water
Resources website at https://www.greensboro-nc.gov/departments/water-resources/available-
contracts OR by contacting Mike Olson at (801)652-5257 or mike.olson@haskell.com




REQUEST FOR PREQUALIFICATIONS
CITY OF GREENSBORO, NORTH CAROLINA WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

MITCHELL WATER TREATMENT PLANT RESIDUALS AND EMERGING CONTAMINANTS
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

Haskell is seeking statements of qualification from contractors to facilitate the Mitchell Water Treatment Plant
Residuals and Emerging Contaminants Improvements Project for the City of Greensboro.

The following is a general description of the work involved; however, not all packages may be available for
prequalification during this advertisement period:

1. Jobsite Sanitation: Provide and maintain portable restroom facilities, hand wash stations and office
trailer septic tanks

2. Temporary Jobsite Security Fencing: Provide and install temporary jobsite security fence, including
privacy screen, gates. Includes removal at the end of the project.

3. Jobsite Dumpsters and Waste Removal: Provide dumpsters on site for disposal of construction
debris. Includes periodic removal and disposal of debris and waste.

4. Office Trailers Steps and Decking: Construction of steps and decking for the on-site office trailer
complex

Any firm who wishes to bid on this Project is required to complete and submit the Application for Prequalification.
Bids received by Haskell from Bidders who have not been prequalified for this Project, through this process, will
not be opened. Qualified firms will be chosen based on a combination of financial ability to perform the work,
experience, safety record and resources.

Requests for an Application for Prequalification and any questions regarding this solicitation should be addressed
to:

Haskell
Attn: Mike Olson
701 San Marco Blvd.
Jacksonville, FL 32207

Phone: (801) 652-5257
Email: mike.olson@haskell.com

Deadline for submitting prequalification packages is 2:00 PM EDT on October 31, 2025.

Approximate expected Phase 1 milestone dates, subject to change, are as follows:

Invitation to Bid November 3, 2025
Bid Receipt November 20, 2025
Initial Notice to Proceed March 2025

Phase 1 & 2 Construction Completion Fourth Quarter 2031



The Mitchell Water Treatment Plant Residuals and Emerging Contaminants Improvements Project requires
Subcontractors and Suppliers to meet minimum prequalification requirements set forth below; if these
minimum requirements and submissions are not met, the Subcontractor or Supplier will not be approved to bid
the project.

The following are considered to be Informal Packages (<$300.000):

* Jobsite Sanitation

* Temporary Site Security Fence

» Jobsite Dumpsters and Waste Removal
* Office Trailer Steps and Decking

For Informal Packages, the following items are required to be submitted (Check Items Included):

O General Information — ALL ITEMS REQUIRED - submit once per Company:

O ALL Subcontractors MUST provide the required insurance coverage limits for the package of interest if
the Subcontractor is successful of being awarded a Subcontract. See the required limits below.

O Any Subcontractors interested in bidding Mechanical, Plumbing, and Electrical Packages, a license for
that particular trade is required.

O Prequalification Form

O Minimum Prequalification Criteria (this form) with Packages seeking Prequalification checked below.

O Package Specific Information Form — SELECT MINIMUM ONE - submit per package requesting
prequalification:

O Jobsite Sanitation

o Provide a minimum of three (3) projects describing services provided.
O Temporary Jobsite Security Fence

o Provide a minimum of three (3) projects describing services provided.
O Jobsite Dumpsters and Waste Removal

o Provide a minimum of three (3) projects describing services provided.
O Office Trailer Steps and Decking

o Provide a minimum of three (3) projects describing services provided.

Haskell may be willing and able to:



[98)

. Provide assistance in getting required bonding or insurance coverage for the Contract at issue or

provide alternatives to bonding or insurance for MWBEs.

. Negotiate in good faith with interested MWBE:s.
. Provide financial assistance to an MWBE in connection with the Contract: (a) assistance in

obtaining equipment, a loan, capital, lines of credit, (b) letters of credit, including waiving credit that
is ordinarily required; or (c) assistance in obtaining the same unit pricing with the Bidder’s suppliers
as the Bidder.

. Provide Quick Pay Agreements on the Construction Contract up for award. A Quick Pay

Commitment means a commitment to pay all MWBEs participating in the Construction Contract
within 20 days after the Contractor confirms that the MWBE has properly performed and the
MWBE’s work has been properly completed.

. Break down and/or combine elements of work into economically feasible units to facilitate

M/WBE participation.

Insurance requirements are set by the Prime Contract. All subcontractors will be required to meet the same
limits as listed in the prime contract:

1. Commercial General Liability

a. Bodily Injury and Property Damage: $5,000,000 Each Occurrence, $10,000,000 Aggregate
b. Personal Injury: $5,000,000 Each Occurrence, $10,000,000 Aggregate
c. Products and Completed Operations: $5,000,000 Each Occurrence, $10,000,000 Aggregate

2. Commercial Motor Vehicle Liability

a. Bodily Injury and Property Damage: Combined Single Limit $1,000,000

3. Workers Compensation: Statutory

4. Employers’ Liability: $1,000,000
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GREENSBORO

Prequalification Form for First — Tier Subcontractors Under CM at Risk
Mitchell Water Treatment Plant
Residuals and Emerging Contaminants Improvements Project

All Subcontractors seeking Prequalification are required to fill out this form. This form is only needed per Company
(not per package).
Primary/Main office location

Company Name

Physical Address

Mailing Address

City/State Zip Code + 4

( ) ( )

Phone number Fax number
Primary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name
Primary Contact Email Address Secondary Contact Email Address

City of Greensboro - Infrastructure Information Security Policy

The City of Greensboro restricts plans, design drawings, aerial photography and similar documentation of its public
infrastructure to only individuals and organizations that require this information to conduct business with the City.
Water Resources water and sewer infrastructure is critically sensitive information. The City requires licensed
professionals to submit for approval to obtain sensitive infrastructure data. Under the Infrastructure Information
Security Policy, the Responsible Department Director may grant a waiver and allow distribution of copies of public
infrastructure information to licensed and non-licensed professionals, business firms, or community groups. Individuals
and firms may view detailed plans, drawings or documentation of public infrastructure for determining a bid amount for
a capital improvement project. Any person or firm receiving the City’s public infrastructure information is prohibited
from otherwise copying or distributing the information to anyone outside of the immediate business. The full policy can
be found in the following link and should be reviewed for more details. https://www.greensboro-
nc.gov/departments/engineering-inspections/developers-contractors/infrastructure-information-security-policy

By submitting a pre-qualification package on this project, you are acknowledging that the project documents contain
public infrastructure that is sensitive and you are prohibited from copying and distributing the information without the
sole permission of the City of Greensboro. The Construction Manager at Risk should maintain a record of the individuals
and businesses that are submitting on this project.

Page 1 0of 9
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GREENSBORO

Prequalification Form for First — Tier Subcontractors Under CM at Risk
Mitchell Water Treatment Plant
Residuals and Emerging Contaminants Improvements Project

1. Organizational Structure (Pass/Fail)

=

(Please make sure all below items under Organizational Structure are completed for Prequalification
Application to be Responsive)

Business type (check box) o Corporation o Partnership o Limited Liability Company o Sole Proprietor
o Joint Venture

Is your firm registered with the City of Greensboro to do business? O Yes O No

If Yes, indicate your Certification (check box): o Asian Business Enterprise 0 Disadvantaged Business Enterprise
O Veteran Business Enterprise 0 Hispanic Business Enterprise 0O African American Business Enterprise

0 American Indian Business Enterprise 0 Women Business Enterprise o Small Business Enterprise

0O Disabled Business Enterprise

See website link for more information: https://ncadmin.nc.gov/businesses/hub

Other (specify) Certifying Agency/State (specify)

Please provide all names under which it does or has done business:

Describe how the company is organized:

Date of organization:

If incorporated the state of incorporation

Firms that are a partnership please describe the partnership
details:

If a Joint Venture (JV) provide a copy of the JV agreement.

Page 2 of 9
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GREENSBORO

Prequalification Form for First — Tier Subcontractors Under CM at Risk
Mitchell Water Treatment Plant
Residuals and Emerging Contaminants Improvements Project

7. Firms must also provide a list of all owners, officers, partners, or individuals authorized to represent or conduct
business for or sign legal documents for the firm. This list must include the full legal name, typed or printed in a
clear legible form. Attach additional sheets as necessary.

8. Please state the location of the office that will be primarily responsible for administering the work associated
with the project for which this prequalification is requested.

9. Please state if the firm itself or any of its owners, officers, partners or individuals authorized to represent,
conduct business or sign legal documents for the firm or any other firm or legal entity have been debarred,
suspended or otherwise prohibited from receiving federal, state, or local funds within the five years preceding
the date of the Notice of Prequalification. If yes please explain:

10. Firms experiencing changes in ownership, affiliation, organizational structure, or material changes in assets
must inform the Bid Agent in writing prior to the award of a contract. Failure of the firm to comply with this
requirement may result in the termination of any contract awarded by the City.

11. Please state how long it has been in business in its current organizational
structure:

An individual authorized to bind the Company shall sign the contract as a condition precedent to award of a
contract. If you do not agree to these terms, your pre-qualification application will be disapproved.
Note Acceptance: Yes No

2.Classification (Pass/Fail)

Licensing Information (Please provide all North Carolina professional licenses required for you to perform your
services.)

NC License Type (check box) General Construction Electrical Mechanical Plumbing Fire Protection Other
(please specify)

Not Applicable or Required by North Carolina for Trade Package(s) Selected for Pre-qualification

Page 3 of 9
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GREENSBORO

Prequalification Form for First — Tier Subcontractors Under CM at Risk
Mitchell Water Treatment Plant
Residuals and Emerging Contaminants Improvements Project

NC License number/name of licensee License Limit/Level State/County/City Privilege License (provide copy)

Has any license ever been denied or revoked? o Yes O No If yes, please describe,

If no license, provide a statement indicating that they will be able to acquire all necessary licenses before submitting a bid
on a project. If a statement is required, the Applicant shall identify the states in which they are licensed for this type of
work.

3. General Experience (Pass/Fail)

Type of Work Performed on a regular basis

Primary Scope of Work:

Secondary Scope of Work:

Other Scope of Work:

What type of work do you self perform?

Experience - Size/Capacity/Workload

List the annual dollar value of construction work the company has performed for each year over the last (3) three
calendar years (if applicable).

1s_ (v 25 (yn) 3S

(yr)

How many projects do you currently have under contract or in progress and what is their total dollar value?
(# of projects);

(Current projects sum of contract amounts);

(Projects current amount remaining to bill)

v N

Page 4 of 9
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GREENSBORO

Prequalification Form for First — Tier Subcontractors Under CM at Risk
Mitchell Water Treatment Plant
Residuals and Emerging Contaminants Improvements Project

What was your largest job completed? $ ( Dollar Amount)

Location Year Completed
Current Backlog $ (Dollar Amount)
References

Please provide two references.

Name of Company Address Phone Number Contact Name Similar Project(s)

4. Financials (Pass/Fail)

Firms will be required to submit three years of audited financial statements to demonstrate their ability to meet
the required financial obligations in the performance of the contract. Firms that do not have audited financial
statements will be required to submit copies of their filed Federal Income Tax Returns for the same period or their
balance sheet and income statement on company letterhead for the same period.

Have you attached an Audited Financial or Federal Income Tax Return or Balance Sheet and Income Statement on
company letterhead as acceptable financial documents referenced above? o Yes o No

(Firm must submit financial data and may clearly indicate a request for confidentiality to avoid this item from
becoming part of a public record. We understand this information can be extremely confidential and as an option,
you may submit your financial statement as an attachment to your pre-qualification package marked confidential to
be reviewed by City Personnel Only!)

Page 5 of 9
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GREENSBORO

Prequalification Form for First — Tier Subcontractors Under CM at Risk
Mitchell Water Treatment Plant
Residuals and Emerging Contaminants Improvements Project

5. Litigation/Claims (Maximum 10 points)

Has your company been involved in any judgments, claims, arbitration or mediation proceedings, or suits within the last
five years, whether resolved or still pending resolution? Yes No If yes, state the project name(s), year(s), case
number and reason why:

Are there currently any judgments, claims, arbitration or mediation proceedings or suits pending or outstanding against
your company, its officers, owners, or agents? Yes No If yes, state the project name(s), year(s), case number and
reason why:

Has your present company, its officers, owners, or agents ever been convicted of charges relating to conflicts of interest,
bribery, or bid-rigging? Yes No If yes, state the project name(s), year(s), and reason why.

Has your present company, its officers, owners, or agents ever been barred from bidding public work in North Carolina?
Yes No If yes, state the project name(s), year(s), case number and reason why.

Bonding (N/A for Trade Values <$300,000.00)

Attach a letter dated within the last 30 days, from your surety company, signed by their Attorney in Fact, verifying their

willingness to issue sufficient payment and performance bonds for this project, on behalf of your firm and the dollar

limits of that bond commitment, both single and aggregate. Surety company bond rating shall be rated “A-" or better

and “VII” or higher under the A.M. Best Rating system or The Federal Treasury List. Have you attached a surety letter?
o Yes o No

Have any Funds been expended by a Surety Company on your firm’s behalf? o Yes o No If yes, explain

Does your Company have the ability to provide a Bid Bond? o Yes o No

Page 6 of 9
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GREENSBORO

Prequalification Form for First — Tier Subcontractors Under CM at Risk
Mitchell Water Treatment Plant
Residuals and Emerging Contaminants Improvements Project

6. Timeliness (Maximum 40 points)

Has your company ever failed to complete work awarded to it? o Yes o No If yes, please provide project name(s),
year(s), and reason why:

Has your firm performed each project on time, and if not, please provide specific information on how late you were in
completing each project, and the amount of liquidated damages paid, if any? o Yes o No
If yes, state the project name(s), year(s), and reason why.

7. Safety

Formal Packages Only (Maximum 40 points):

List your company’s Experience Modification Rate (EMR).

List any OSHA fines and Jobsite fatalities in the past 3 years with an explanation:

O Please provide your OSHA 300 Log for the past 3 years. Please submit three years of your safety record, safety training
programs, and safety awards earned.

Informal Packages Only (Pass/fail):
Firms must provide an affidavit summarizing any complaints, safety violations or reports from the North Carolina Code

Officials Qualifications Board, OSHA, or any other regulating agency associated with any construction project within the
period of time covered by the safety record.

Page 7 of 9
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Prequalification Form for First — Tier Subcontractors Under CM at Risk
Mitchell Water Treatment Plant
Residuals and Emerging Contaminants Improvements Project

8. M/WBE Participation (Maximum 10 points)

The following goals have been established for GMP 1:
MBE: 10.90%
WBE: 12.10%

These goals will be applied to the GMP #1 bid packages.

M/WBE Plan (N/A for Informal Packages)

Does the company currently have a documented plan for engaging subcontractor participation from M/WBE
Companies? o Yes 0O No If yes, please attach your company’s M/WBE plan.

List the M/WBE participation you provided in three “similar” projects completed in the last 3 years as defined below,
including name, percentage achieved and CM/GC/Owner representative’s name and telephone number.

Project Name MWBE % MWBE CM/GC/Owner’s Rep Contact Phone #
Goal For
The Project

Page 8 of 9
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Prequalification Form for First — Tier Subcontractors Under CM at Risk

Mitchell Water Treatment Plant

Residuals and Emerging Contaminants Improvements Project

SIGNATURE (MINIMUM REQUIREMENT)

By signing this document, you are acknowledging that all answers are true to the best of your knowledge. Any answers

found to be falsified will bar you from being prequalified on this project.

Company Name (as licensed in NC)

Physical Address

Mailing Address

a. Dated this day of:

Submitted by:

Signature by Authorized Officer

Phone:

Contact person’s phone number

E-mail:

Contact person’s e-mail address

b. Notary Certification: North Carolina

I, a Notary Public of the County and State aforesaid, certify that

County

Print Title of Authorized Officer

, personally

appeared before me this day and acknowledged the execution of the foregoing instrument. Witness my

hand and official seal, this the

, 20

Signature of Notary Public

My commission expires ,20

Page 9 of 9
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GREENSBORO

Mitchell Water Treatment Plant
Residuals and Emerging Contaminants Improvements Project

Package Specific Information Form

Select ONLY ONE Package below per form submitted. Multiple Packages may be submitted;
however, separate forms must be used for each package.

The following are considered to be Informal Packages (<$300,000):

O Jobsite Sanitation
O Temporary Jobsite Security Fencing
O Jobsite Dumpsters and Waste Disposal

O Office Trailer Steps and Decking
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GREENSBORO

Mitchell Water Treatment Plant
Residuals and Emerging Contaminants Improvements Project

Package Specific Information Form

Similar Projects:
Provide a document of a brief history explaining experience on projects of similar size and scope. Provide
information for each project. See below of information needed at minimum; more information may be
attached behind this form.

Project 1:

Similar - Project (Name)

Description of Work Performed

Contract Delivery Method and
Relationship (GC, Sub, etc)?

Owner Name/ Representative

Owner Address/Phone #/Email

Designer Name/Representative

Designer Address/Phone #/Email

GC or CM Name/Representative

GC or CM Address/Phone #/Email

Contract Dollar Value

Date Completed (Month/Year)

Was the Project Completed within
Contract Time?

Litigation / Liquidated Damages
Assessed? If yes, please explain.
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GREENSBORO

Mitchell Water Treatment Plant
Residuals and Emerging Contaminants Improvements Project

Package Specific Information Form

Project 2:

Similar - Project (Name)

Description of Work Performed

Contract Delivery Method and
Relationship (GC, Sub, etc)?

Owner Name/ Representative

Owner Address/Phone #/Email

Designer Name/Representative

Designer Address/Phone #/Email

GC or CM Name/Representative

GC or CM Address/Phone #/Email

Contract Dollar Value

Date Completed (Month/Year)

Was the Project Completed within
Contract Time?

Litigation / Liquidated Damages
Assessed? If yes, please explain.
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GREENSBORO

Mitchell Water Treatment Plant
Residuals and Emerging Contaminants Improvements Project

Package Specific Information Form

Project 3:

Similar - Project (Name)

Description of Work Performed

Contract Delivery Method and
Relationship (GC, Sub, etc)?

Owner Name/ Representative

Owner Address/Phone #/Email

Designer Name/Representative

Designer Address/Phone #/Email

GC or CM Name/Representative

GC or CM Address/Phone #/Email

Contract Dollar Value

Date Completed (Month/Year)

Was the Project Completed within
Contract Time?

Litigation / Liquidated Damages
Assessed? If yes, please explain.
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GREENSBORO

Mitchell Water Treatment Plant
Residuals and Emerging Contaminants Improvements Project

Package Specific Information Form

Project 4:

Similar - Project (Name)

Description of Work Performed

Contract Delivery Method and
Relationship (GC, Sub, etc)?

Owner Name/ Representative

Owner Address/Phone #/Email

Designer Name/Representative

Designer Address/Phone #/Email

GC or CM Name/Representative

GC or CM Address/Phone #/Email

Contract Dollar Value

Date Completed (Month/Year)

Was the Project Completed within
Contract Time?

Litigation / Liquidated Damages
Assessed? If yes, please explain.
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Prequalification Minimum Thresholds
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Description

Element

Recommended

Max Points

Accepted

Points

Organizational Structure

The firm shall provide all names under which it does business, describe
how the company is organized, the date of organization and if
incorporated the state of incorporation.

PASS/FAIL

11

Organizational Structure

Firms that are a partnership must describe the partnership details and
if a Joint Venture (JV) provide a copy of the JV agreement.

PASS/FAIL

1.2

Organizational Structure

Firms must also provide a list of all owners, officers, partners, or
individuals authorized to represent or conduct business for or sign
legal documents for the firm. This list must include the full legal name,
typed or printed in a clear legible form.

PASS/FAIL

13

Organizational Structure

The Firm shall also state the location of the office that will be primarily
responsible for administering the work associated with the project for
which this prequalification is requested.

PASS/FAIL

1.4

Organizational Structure

Firms experiencing changes in ownership, affiliation, organizational
structure, or material changes in assets must inform the Bid Agent in
writing prior to the award of a contract. Failure of the firm to comply
with this requirement may result in the termination of any contract
awarded by the City.

PASS/FAIL

Prequalification Thresholds Chart
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Mitchell Water Treatment Plant
Residuals and Emerging Contaminants
Improvements Project
Prequalification Minimum Thresholds

Smi
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R

15

Organizational Structure

The firm shall also state how long it has been in business in its current
organizational structure, whether the firm itself or any of its owners,
officers, partners or individuals authorized to represent, conduct
business or sign legal documents for the firm or any other firm or legal
entity have been debarred, suspended or otherwise prohibited from
receiving federal, state, or local funds within the five years preceding
the date of the Notice of Prequalification.

PASS/FAIL

Classification

The firm shall be required to provide proof that it has a North Carolina
General Contractor’s License and any other professional license(s)
required to perform on the contract, or provide a statement indicating
that they will be able to acquire all necessary licenses before
submitting a bid on a project. If a statement is required, the Applicant
shall identify the states in which they are licensed for this type of work|

PASS/FAIL

Item

Description

Element

Recommended

Max Points

Accepted

Points

General Experience

The firm shall furnish a history documenting experience with projects
of similar size, scope, or complexity involving the type(s) of work for
which prequalification is requested.

PASS/FAIL

3.1

General Experience

Firms must also furnish a Resume’ detailing the history of experience
in projects of similar, size, scope, or complexity of its supervisory
personnel that will be directly responsible for the work.

PASS/FAIL

Prequalification Thresholds Chart
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Mitchell Water Treatment Plant
Residuals and Emerging Contaminants
Improvements Project
Prequalification Minimum Thresholds

R

Financial

Firms will be required to submit one to three years of audited financial
statements to demonstrate their ability to meet the required financial
obligations in the performance of the contract. Firms that do not have
audited financial statements will be required to submit copies of their
filed Federal Income Tax Returns for the same period or their balance
sheet and income statement on company letterhead for the same
period. The specific financial requirements that must be
demonstrated will be set for each contract and published in the
Prequalification Notice.

PASS/FAIL 1 -3 Years, or since
inception whichever is least

Litigation/Claims

The firm will be required to submit information regarding its litigation
and claims history, including litigation with owners and
subcontractors. Minimum thresholds will be set for each contract for
the amount of claims or the potential liability of unresolved lawsuits
that the firm may have outstanding within the previous three years.

3 claims in past 3 years. No more than
1in past year.

5.1

- No more than 3 claims in past 3 years

10 (O claim), 7 (1 claim), 4
(2 claim), 1 (3 claims), 0 (>3claims)

10

Timeliness

Firms must provide a history of one to five years of all similar projects
and whether they performed each project on time, and if not, specific
information on how late they were in completing each project, and the
amount of liquidated damages paid, if any. Minimum thresholds of
timelines will be determined for each contract depending on the
complexity of the project and the harm that the City will suffer if the
project is not timely completed.

5 year history, if company has been
established less than 5 years, provide
history of staff. All projects must have
been completed on time.

Prequalification Thresholds Chart
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Mitchell Water Treatment Plant
Residuals and Emerging Contaminants
Improvements Project
Prequalification Minimum Thresholds

6.1 - 5 year history, if company has been established less than 5 years 3 points per year history 15
provide history of staff

Item [Description Element Recommended Max Points [Accepted Points
6.2 Projects completed on time (1st Year -5th Year) 3 Points per project completed on 15

time.
6.3 - Assessed liquidated damages Using the past 5 years, 2 points will be 10

deducted for each year with
liquidated damages

7 [Safety Firms shall also demonstrate an acceptable safety history. Depending 5 year history
upon the nature of the work and the size and complexity of the
project, firms will be required to submit one to five years of their
safety record, safety training programs, and safety awards earned.

7.1 |Safety (Informal Packages [Firms must provide an affidavit summarizing any complaints, safety No willful violations- Pass /Fail
Only) violations or reports from the North Carolina Code Officials
Qualifications Board, OSHA, or any other regulating agency associated
with any construction project within the period of time covered by the
safety record.

8 |MWABE Participation Firms must provide a history of one to five years of all projects of 1-5 year history (2 Points ea) 10
similar size, scope, or complexity of its success in meeting the
established contract participation goals for utilizing Minority and Full Credit for MWBE firms

Women Business Enterprises or Historically Underutilized Businesses
and the good faith efforts used to meet these goals in projects where
the established contract participation goals were not met. Minimum
thresholds will be established for each contract for the success of
meeting established M/WBE contract participation goals.

Item [Description Element Recommended Max Points [Accepted Points

Informal Packages Passing Score - 45 Out of Max 60 Points 60

Prequalification Thresholds Chart Page 4 of 5
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Improvements Project
Prequalification Minimum Thresholds
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